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Malave, Erin

From: Anna Arnold [Anna_Arncld@Jagro.com)

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 3:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Notice of Address change - Ref; 600167845006 - Doc. # F93000000481

Dear Sirs,
Please update your records to refiect the new address of our Miami based office as:

1559 NW 82nd Ave.
Doral, FL 33126

If you should require additional information, please contact me by return email at your earliest
opportunity.

Sincerely,

Anna M. Arnold

JAGRO Customs Brokers &
international Freight Forwarders, Inc.
750 Walnut Avenue

Cranford, NJ 07016

Main #: 908 967 5400

Direct : 908 967 5345

Fax #: 908 967 5401

All business is transacted subject to our ™ Terms and Conditions of Services” latest edition !
Find a full copy under : (http://www.Jagro.com) , approved by : ’
New York Foreign Freight Forwarders & Brokers Assoc. ,Inc. , National Custems Brokers & Forwarders Asscec of America, Inc . !

We work subject to normai ang unchanged conditions of transport . Our rates are subject to change with or without prior
notification and are based on current valid tariffs and rates of exchanges .
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